e , CITY COUNCIL
St. FI’ aA1CIS AGENDA REPORT

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Rivers Edge 5" Drainage and Utility Vacation
DATE: October 7, 2024

OVERVIEW:

The attached resolution is an updated resolution in regards to a vacated drainage and utility
easement within the Rivers Edge Development. Council held the public hearing back in 2022
and approved the vacation. Since that time through the process in which the County recorded
documents, the need for updates to the resolution was required. The attached resolution is a

housekeeping item that allows the recording to happen at the County upon the correct parcels.
The following resolution shall be recorded at Anoka County.

City Attorney approval as to form

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:
Council requested to approved the Resolution Reserving Existing Drainage and Utility

Easements and Vacating Underlying Drainage and Utility Easements

Attachments:
e Resolution 2024- 34 Reserving Existing Drainage and Utility Easements and Vacating

Underlying Drainage and Utility Easements



